Notice of Tariff Publication & General Rate Increase
TO: Valued Customer
FROM:  APPS Transport Group

DATE: October 29, 2022

1. Please note that APPS TRANSPORT GROUP is announcing a general rate increase of 6.3%
effective on the expiry date of your current rate authority. In the event that your rate
authority has already expired then the rate increase will be effective no later than January 1,
2023.

The adjustment is a result of the increased cost of transportation and labour over the last
several months. We have taken every measure to improve efficiency and minimize cost in order
to keep this rate increase at a minimum. Thank you for understanding that this price increase
means that we can continue to maintain the superior standard of our services for the coming
year.

2. Please note that amendments and changes to APPS TRANSPORT GROUP GENERAL RULES
TARIFF 100 will take effect on January 1, 2023. APPS TRANSPORT GROUP GENERAL RULES
TARIFF 100 applies to all domestic traffic (Less then truckload and full load). In particular,
please be aware of capacity related rules for:

o Carbon taxes
Trailer and container detention
Driver wait time
After Hours, weekend and Holiday surcharges
Dangerous goods
Parking charges for equipment stored on carrier’s premises and railway
terminals
Storage for freight staged on carrier’s premises
o Equipment guarantees and peak demand surcharges
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Copies Available: www.appsexpress.com or request a hard copy which will be
mailed. Please contact your sales or service rep if you have questions.
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